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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2023 5:06 pm
To: assignments
Cc: Esther Lim; cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg
Subject: FW: NON REPORTING  D23001750MFBP/GA/EL/TPD  SBS6411J      Oref: KSG/5829/2023/C/ct 
Attachments: client GIA report.pdf; MSA.pdf; MT00015808 is Approved

Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed documents for survey. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection 
Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you 
have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 

From: cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg <cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 1:29 PM 
To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Yref: SBS 6411J Oref: KSG/5829/2023/C/ct  
 
 
Dear Sirs / Mdm                                                    WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
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RE:        PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM 
           CLAIMANT: CARHUB LEASING PTE LTD 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO. SLQ 6869P & SBS 6411J  ALONG ANG MO KIO AVENUE 3 ON 17 MAY 2023 AT 2050 HRS  
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE 

 
We act for M/s Carhub Leasing Pte Ltd, the owner of motor vehicle No. SLQ 6869P, which was involved in the aforesaid accident. A copy of our clients’ GIA report 
is enclosed herein for your aƩenƟon.  
 
Kindly ignore the earlier email.  
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working 
days of your receipt of this noƟce whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle at our clients’ workshop. The details are as follows:- 
 
Place:                    M/s Automobile Hub Enterprise   

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6  
#02-01 Autobay@Kaki Bukit  
Singapore 417883 
 

Contact Person:  Mr Lim - 9786 4483  
 
If we do not receive any reply from you within the sƟpulated Ɵmeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.  
 
Kindly revert.  
 
Regards 
 
Cindy Tan  
On behalf of Mr Kannan 
 
M/S KANNAN SG 
Advocates & solicitors  
50 Chin Swee Road  
#08-03 Thong Chai Building 
Singapore 169874 
 
TEL:  (+65) 6429 0253 
FAX: (+65) 6223 1660 
 
**********************************************************************************************************************************************
*********************************** 
 



3

IMPORTANT: THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL 
INFORMATION AND/OR MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL PRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ, USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY 
PERSON OTHER THAN THE ADDRESSEE(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US 
IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT INTERNATIONAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE) AT (+65) 6429 0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND 
DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU. 
 
**********************************************************************************************************************************************
*********************************** 
 

From: cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg <cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2023 1:24 pm 
To: 'motor_claims@first-insurance.com.sg' <motor_claims@first-insurance.com.sg> 
Subject: Yref: SBS 6411J Oref: KSG/5829/2023/C/ct  
 
 
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

 
We act for M/s Carhub Leasing Pte Ltd, the owner of motor vehicle No. SLQ 6869P, which was involved in the aforesaid accident.  
 
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
 


